Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
oard of Directors Regular Meetin

Wednesday, February 21, 2007

Conference Room, Hospice of the
Owens Valley



DRAFT AGENDA

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

February 21, 2007 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Conference Room of the Hospice of the Owens Valley

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

3. Approval of minutes of the January 17 2007 regular meeting.
4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of December 2006 — John Halfen.

5. Administrator’s Report — John Halfen.

A. Building Update E. Offer to purchase Northern Inyo Hospital
B. JCAHO Survey F. Additional parking lease (possible action)
C. Swing Bed Status G. NIH Foundation activities
D. Proposed Medicare and Medicaid

budget cuts H. Other

6. Chief of Staff Report — Taema Weiss, M.D.
7. Old Business

A. Communications Tower Lease (action item) C. Emergency Room Contracts (action item)
1. Valley Emergency Physicians
2. EM3

B. . Quick Pay System (action item)

8. New Business

A. Swing Bed Policy and Procedure Approvals; S. Batchelder (action items)

1. “Services for Swing-Bed Patients: Activities, Social Services, Speech and
Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Mental Health Services, and Dental
Services”

2. “Rights of Swing-Bed Patients”

3. “Admission, Documentation, Assessment, Discharge, and Transfer of Swing-
Bed Patients”

4. “Prevention of Abuse of Swing-Bed Patients”



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, February 21, 2007

5. “Nutrition for Swing-Bed Patients”

B. Contract for Services of Lara Jeanine Arndal, M.D.; Relocation Agreement; and Resolution
No. 07-04 (action items)

C. Clarification of meal time compensation for 12-hour shift agreement (action item)
D. NIH Foundation Resignations (action item)

9. Reports from Board Members on Items of Interest
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closed session to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Patrick Plunkett, M.D. against
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Diane Grace against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

D. Real Estate Opportunity / Discussion (Government Code Section 54956.8).

E. Annual performance evaluation of CEO (Government Code Section 54957).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session
13. Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board of Directors on Items of Interest.

14. Adjournment

2/14/2007, 11:11 AM



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors January 17, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 4
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President

D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
Pat Calloway, Secretary

Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff

ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary

ABSENT Michael Phillips, M.D.

OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the

PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.

MINUTES The minutes of the October 30 2006 special meeting; the November 14

2006 special meeting; the December 6 2006 regular meeting, and the
December 20 2006 special meeting were approved.

FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the

STATISTICAL REPORTS financial and statistical reports for the month of November 2006. Mr.
Halfen noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of
revenues over expenses of $921,181. Mr. Halfen called attention to the
following:

Inpatient revenue was over budget

Outpatient revenue was under budget

Total expenses were under budget

Employee salaries were under budget

Contractual adjustments were under budget
Assets and Liabilities remain relatively unchanged

Mr. Halfen noted the increased profit for the month was largely a result of
the change to Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status. The increase to
Accounts Receivable on the Balance Sheet was also a result of the CAH
change, due to the rebilling of patient charges at higher a reimbursement
rate. Mr. Halfen additionally stated at this time he has no concerns about
the expenses part of the budget, but on the revenue side gross patient
revenue being under budget is of some concern. It was moved by Pat
Calloway, seconded by D. Scott Clark, M.D., and passed to approve the
financial and statistical reports for November 2006.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors January 17, 2007

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 4

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING UPDATE

CHARITY CARE
LEGISLATION

AL NORRIS

16, 875

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Halfen stated that extreme cold weather has created challenges for
Hospital construction crews, and he deferred to John Haas from Turner
Construction to explain those challenges. Mr. Haas explained the site for
the support building had to be dug deeper than expected and when the
crew excavated deeper, they hit groundwater. The soil had to initially be
refilled and re-compacted, then freezing conditions compromised the
compacting process and it had to be re-done a second time. Mr. Haas has
decided to delay the soil work until temperatures are warmer, so the crew
is currently doing alternate work in order to keep the project on schedule.
Mr. Haas additionally stated he is committed to saving the Hospital as
much money as possible and he will not waste additional time trying to
work with frozen soil. Another reason an attempt is being made to keep
the project on schedule is to avoid further inflation of building costs.

Mr. Halfen stated that per legislation titled AB 774, effective January 1
2007 hospitals are required to provide reduced rate fee schedules equal to
what Medicare pays, for uninsurable poverty-level patients. Patients who
meet the criteria to fall into this category will be considered charity care.
Mr. Halfen feels the legislation will not have significant financial impact
on Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) and that only a small number of patients
will fall into this category. Mr. Halfen additionally stated he would like
to see NIH increase charity care to around four percent for IRS purposes.

Mr. Halfen informed the Board of the passing of Al Norris, a pharmacist
employed by NIH for nearly 40 years. Mr. Norris was well loved by his
co-workers and the Hospital is flying its flag at half-mast in his honor.
Mr. Halfen extends the Hospital’s deepest sympathy to the Norris family.

Mr. Halfen informed the Board that Dietary Department employee Marty
Taylor produced a total of 16,875 cookies during the 2006 calendar year,
earning herself the title of NIH “Cookie Monster”.

Chief of Staff Taema Weiss. M.D. reviewed the following policies and
procedures for the Board: Propofol Use in Critical Care Areas; and
Adult Immunizations in the Health Care Worker. It was moved by Doctor
Clark, seconded by Ms. Calloway, and passed to approve both policies
and procedures as presented. Doctor Weiss also reported that Director of
Nursing Susan Batchelder has finalized the swing bed policies and
procedures, and they are progressing through the committee approval
process at this time.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

January 17, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4
COMMUNICATIONS District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan Esq. stated he is continuing to
TOWER LEASE negotiate with Alltel Communications to renew their lease of the

CHIEF OF SERVICES
CONTRACT/
RESOLUTION

NEW BUSINESS

EKG SERVICES
AGREEMENT

QUICK PAY SYSTEM

GENERAL SURGEON
CONTRACT AND
RESOLUTION

REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTION
NEGOTIATION

communications tower located on Hospital property. Mr. Buchanan is
currently countering Alltel’s proposed agreement in regard to renewal
terms and in regard to agreement termination details. Mr. Buchanan
presented his recommendations for changes to the lease and asked the
Board for guidance in continuing negotiations with Alltel. It was moved
by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Calloway, and passed to allow Mr.
Buchanan to continue negotiations with Alltel per the terms he considers
to be reasonable for the lease.

Mr. Halfen referred to proposed Board Resolution 07-01 establishing
compensation for the following Chiefs of Medical Services for a period of
two years, as follows:
Medical Services/ICU Service
Peri-Peds Service Chief
Surgery/Tissue Service Chief $ 250 per month
Chief of Staff $ 1,250 per month
It was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to
approve Resolution 07-01 as presented.

$ 250 per month
$ 250 per month

Mr. Halfen stated the agreement for the EKG services of Vasuki
Sittampalam, M.D. is currently being reviewed and will be brought back
to the Board for approval at the February 21°*' regular meeting.

Mr. Halfen also stated the Quick-Pay system listed on the agenda for this
meeting will be tabled for discussion at the February 21 regular meeting
of the District Board as well.

Mr. Halfen referred to proposed Board Resolution 07-02 for the contract
services of general surgeon Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D., who is expected
to come on board at NIH in March of this year. Dr. Cromer-Tyler will
visit the area next week, and a dinner event has been planned for her to
“meet and greet” the NIH Medical Staff. It was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Ms. Calloway, and passed to approve Resolution 07-02 to
retain the services of General Surgeon Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D..

Mr. Halfen asked for Board approval to be assigned as negotiator on
NIH’s behalf regarding a potential real estate purchase / lease at 152
Pioneer Lane, Bishop, in whole or in part. He noted negotiation will be
with Pioneer Medical Associates singly or collectively and / or their
designee. It was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by John Ungersma,
M.D. and passed to assign NIH Administrator John Halfen to negotiate on
the Hospital’s behalf in a potential real estate purchase/lease with Pioneer
Medical Associates, with Doctor Clark abstaining from the vote.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors January 17, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4
BOARD MEMBER Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board wished to report on any
REPORTS items of interest. No reports were heard.
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. Kay O’Brien,

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

NIH Foundation Chairperson informed the Board of the resignation of
three Foundation members. She also informed the Board that a donation
of a $2,500 wheelchair was made in the Hospital’s name to a child in need
in the Los Angeles area. The Foundation continues to work on its annual
fundraising events and on scheduling educational seminars. The group is
currently in the process of reviewing its bylaws as well.

At 6:05 pm, Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned to
closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Patrick
Plunkett, M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Diane Grace
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

D. Discuss the CEO’s Annual Performance Evaluation (Government
Code Section 54957).

E. Discuss a Real Estate Opportunity (Government Code Section
54956.8).

At 6:53 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
announced the Board took no reportable action.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to address the Board on any items listed on
the agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest. No comments
were heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Patricia Ann Calloway, Secretary




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Dec-06 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

12% over budget in IP days and under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (518,951) ( -8.6% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ (219,911) ( -6.1% ) over in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (240,827) ( -7.3% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ (17,405) ( -1.4% ) under budget and Employee Benefits were
$ (159,710) ( -20.5% ) under budget

$ 122,169 of other income resulted in a net gain of

$ 442,849 $ (37,476) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 43,067 31% Bad Debt Expense; this is primarily due to
the reprocessing of Medicare claims and
should correct only all rebilling has finished.

Other Information:
41.89% Contractual Percentages for month

43.29% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 2,550,508 Year-to-date Net Revenue

We have received CAH Designation causing the sharp drop in contractual
percentages for the month and correcting the year contractuals.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2006

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 532,148
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
1,414,847 931,342 3,148,845
9,089,216 9,089,216 6,637,435

638,920 539,908 603,039
15,818,520 15,818,732 15,515,948
369,561 369,561 369,561
7,896,906 7,647,775 6,374,400
388,646 501,043 212,005
1,946,028 1,946,442 1,897,120
590,154 459,129 470,018
38,152,796 37,303,147 35,228,370
739,755 739,012 652,606
537,596 25,535 474,914
1,277,351 764,547 1,127,520
702,720 1,032,481 1,632,595
638,920 539,908 603,039
1,341,151 1,257,119 2,157,076
8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
11,806,720 11,684,132 10,895,169
341,358 341,843 344,269
59,949,347 58,893,563 56,932,206




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2006
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
B 180,000 235,000
584,455 448,789 683,397
3,023,473 2,936,850 2,954,330
164,605 260,713 168,166
308,846 344,014 97,853
2,885,456 2,695,132 2,864,110
6,966,835 6,865,499 7,002,857
22,450,000 22,450,000 22,450,000
413,504 414,709 431,586
22,863,504 22,864,709 22,881,586
29,581,412 29,137,820 26,572,849
537,596 25,535 474914
30,119,008 29,163,354 27,047,763
59,949,347 58,893,563 56,932,206




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support ’

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations
As of December 31, 2006

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual  MTD Budget Variance $ Y YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %o
584,767 557,910 26,857 4.8 3,425,215 3,347,460 717,755 23
1,740,233 2,122,312 (382,079) (18.0) 11,443,642 12,733,872  (1,290,230) (10.1)
2,325,000 2,680,222 (355,222) -13.3% 14,868,857 16,081,332  (1,212,475) -1.5%
3,186,485 3,350,214 (163,729) (4.9) 19,618,917 20,101,284 (482,367) 24
5,511,485 6,030,436 (518,951) (8.60) 34,487,774 36,182,616  (1,694,842) 4.7
131,216 131,706 490 0.4 757,744 790,236 32,492 4.1
1,995,835 2,294,385 298,550 13.0 13,307,032 13,766,310 459,278 33
2,127,051 2,426,091 299,040 12.3 14,064,777 14,556,546 491,769 3.4
3,384,434 3,604,345 (219,911) -6% 20,422,998 21,626,070  (1,203,072) -6%
30,438 20,957 9,481 45.2 158,191 125,742 32,449 25.8
3,414,871 3,625,302 (210,431) 45.1 20,581,189 21,751,812  (1,170,623) 25.7
1,200,514 1,217,919 17,405 1.4 6,889,908 7,307,514 417,606 5.7
621,142 780,852 159,710 20.5 4,240,926 4,685,112 444,186 9.5
196,116 216,718 20,602 9.5 1,389,883 1,300,308 (89,575) 6.9
420,673 475,251 54,578 11.5 2,590,712 2,851,506 260,794 9.2
146,286 161,810 15,524 9.6 833,818 970,860 137,042 14.1
131,525 136,247 4,722 35 775,391 817,482 42,091 5.2
33,043 33,043 0) - 198,260 198,258 ) -
181,890 138,823 (43,067) (31.0) 866,178 832,938 (33,240) 4.0
143,119 154,472 11,353 7.4 914,722 926,832 12,110 1.3
3,074,308 3,315,135 240,827 7.3 18,699,797 19,890,810 1,191,013 6.0
340,563 310,167 30,396 37.8 1,881,392 1,861,002 20,390 19.7
35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 211,008 616,278 (405,270) (65.8)
74,867 70,588 4,279 6.1 460,447 423,528 36,919 8.7
3,070 15,785 (12,715) (80.6) 24,718 94,710 (69,992) (73.9)
9,064 121 8,943 7,390.9 92,528 726 91,802 12,644.9
- - - N/A - - - N/A
122,169 189,207 (67,038) (35) 788,701 1,135,242 (346,541) (30.5)
14,062 13,858 (204) (1.5) 63,174 83,148 19,974 24.0
5,821 5,191 (630) (12.2) 56,411 31,146 (25,265) 8L.1)
19,884 19,049 (835) 4.4 119,585 114,294 (5,291) (4.6)
442,849 480,325 (37,476) (7.8) 2,550,508 2,881,950 (331,442) (11.5)




*SPaq wnwixew ui d3ueyd 0} INp sazdejuadtdd LouednadQ o) sa3ueyd 3jou (spaq $z [enba smyeys [endsoy ss320y [BIPLID

00'1 (6v°0) 7€'98C £8°68C 701 L8V T€'98¢C 0Z°16C

£0'1 16'9 6T 1VT 0T'84T 90°1 95761 e 8.85C

10°'1 SE0SET 00'¥0T°L6T SEVSS66T €01 LS91LT 00°vES 6 LS0STIS

P01 6772596 00°8S+°0ST 62°011°09C 80°1 9L'89%°€ 00°LLOTY 9L'SHS Sy

760 (€T°9) v oy 11LE 88°0 (€8v) yEor 1$°S€

€60 (Ls0) L6L ov'L 10°1 L00 L6L ¥0'8

11 $S°0 €8'v 8¢S vT'1 SI°1 €8y 86'S

160 (8%°0) 9I°¢ 89p 01 710 91°¢ 8T’

£6°0 (€co) vy 1Ty ¥6°0 Lzo) 434 LTV

€0'1 91°0 LIS £€°S S0l LT0 LTS s

10°1 ¥0°0 80°€ 4K3 90°1 020 80°¢ 8T°¢

L60 (16 Pl €g €TTE 00'1 @ro) 124%3 T0°€E

201 €L°0 £9°TH 9 €Y 86°0 L 0) £9'Th 68'1¥

960 (98°289¥86) 00°PSPYTI'ET  VI'99L'6€9°TT  T6'O (SE€vTro1e) 00°60V°LE6E  S9V86°9T9°C

It 0019 00°b€S 00°S6$ 60°1 00'8 0068 00'L6

48| 00°S9 00'82S 00°€6S 91'1 00°'¥1 00°88 00201

101 $0°0 80°€ e L60 (o1°0) 80°€ 86C

Il 00°'1 €06 $0°01 60°1 LLO €0'6 18°6

Wl 6°11 £2°8T S 114 6¢'1 0011 €2'8¢ €T6€
V/N V/N  00°09L°S 00°009‘ V/IN V/N 00096 00°SLL

148! 00°12¢ 009791 00°LY8‘1 48! 00°€€ 00°1L2 00'+0€
VIN VN 002 00°ST VIN V/N 00°Z€ 00°sZ

owﬁﬁﬂeu.;m AUELIBA wowﬂ—-m aLA enPdv dlLA owﬂuﬂuu.:-n— JdUeLIe A auwmv:m PUOA [enpPRVy QJUuoA

JBIX ELL DS AUeLIe A YIUOJA

9002 '[ £ 42qua22( o sy
sansnelg--suoneradQ jo yuamaje)g

TVLIdSOH OANI NJHHLION

(pred) syusjeamnba awmn [ng

(payyiom) syuajeainbs swn [ng

smoy pred

SINOY paxiom

(s)yausq pue sauejes) 9jel A[Inoy a8eIoAy
:sonsness [joaleg

$3sUadXa IOAO SONUIAI JO (KOUIIOYIP) SS9IXY
(sso1) awoour JuneradQ
sjuswiredap sAnBLSIUTWPY
Judwredap sa0IAISS [BOST]
sjuswiredap 991A10S [ISUSD)
sasuadxa LouednooQ
s1yauaq v9kojdwa pue soueeg
s1gop
peq puB aNUIASI 931AIS Judnjed WolJ suonINpa(g
19NUIAJL IIAIIS Judnyed ss0.13 0) JUIIIY

‘sydop anuaaai-jijold ssoin
SUOISSIWPY
sadseyosi(q
Ae1s Jo y13us] aferony
SnsSudd A[iep a3eIoAy
Kouednooo Jo ageiusoiag
Ayoedes paq Jod sAep wnwixep
sAep juaned
spag

:sopsne)s sunerado



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of December 31, 2006

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

442,848.93 2,550,507.73
- (82,714.25)

- 453,620.00

743.17 87,149.17
443,592.10 3,008,562.65
511,973.02 515,515.55
- (453,620.00)

- 254.91

88.12 531.62
512,061.14 62,682.08
955,653.24 3,071,244.73
29,163,354.48  27,047,762.99

30,119,007.72

30,119,007.72




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of December 31, 2006

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets 955,653.24
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues -
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities:

3,071,244.73

Depreciation 131,525.26 775,390.94
Provision for bad debts 181,889.80 866,177.70
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment 100.00 100.00
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables (318,623.17) (2,565,323.77)
Other current assets (130,611.09) (169,043.98)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 211.52 (302,571.87)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 91,012.37 177,631.86
Third-party payors 190,323.92 21,346.54
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,101,481.85 1,874,952.15

Cash flows from investing activities:

(1,686,941.92)
(2,451,781.07)
(100.00)

Purchase of property and equipment (254,113.30)

Purchase of investments -

Proceeds from disposal of equipment (100.00)
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities (254,213.30)

(4,138,822.99)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt (181,205.55) (253,082.55)
Issuance of revenue bonds 329,760.85 929,874.73
Unamortized bond costs 485.24 291144
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net (512,804.31) (149,831.25)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (363,763.77) 529,872.37
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 483,504.78 (1,733,998 .47)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 931,341.99 3,148, 845.24
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 1,414,846.77 1,414,846.77




"puog $00Z Y3 pue puog feuiblio ayj yjoq Joj AJUnoD sy} WO} JUNowe 3JIAIIS Jq3Q Y} SUIBIUOD MOU pund Jsalaju| pue puog ayl (z)
*“Aprapenb Juswasinquial sjsanbal Ajuo pue s99j0AU] SajeINWINIDE JOMISIP 3Y) ‘Jaramoy ‘Joafoid Bulp|ing ayj uo puads o} a|qepieAe asuejeq
ay) syuasaidal Junowe Jo2foid aYL ‘SpUoq 8661 SIS 3y} 0) Joadsal ypm Juswalinbay JUNOIDY aAIBSIY puUOg 3y} 1AA0D O} 000'SLGS INoqe pue

jleyaq s jousiq ayj uo sjuswAed ayew o) a9)snJ) ay) Aq pjay sjunowe sjuasaldal spund puog anuaAdy Joafold pue [ejo] ayj usam)eq aouasayp aut (1) :sajoN
£20208's1L L6591 0Z.'20L zZE9'vLL veL's 861 Zzi'sz  886'8ZG | 0€9'v8SLL  SPS 8£.'9¢6 S9L'Z62'e  L66'SPL'C 90628y  Jloquseg
§9.°208'51 0g5'91L 18¥'2€0'L  ZL6'ELL 6zL's 96.'7 ool'sz ve6'ol | oco'vee’llL  8SPbL 90628V 68L°CTIS'Y  €0L'GOL'Y €65°068  JequianoN
LE8'0PL'SL L0591 756'696  09L'cLL 6zL's 96L°'C 0l6'vZ  ¥£6'9L | 0£9‘vel’LL 0£6°895°L £65°068 TYL'T08'c  Z8L'ELS't €55'6LZ°) 139030
TL9'929'S1L 998'0L¢ 1SO'PLZ'L  S0L'629 6zL's 9612 0.6'%Z  VBL'SEY | 9Zb'8SE'9lL 6£5°29S°L  £556.2Z°L €62'628'C  920°168'Z 0Z8°L1Z°) Jequeydes
061951 ¥98'01¢ L16°291'L 990'629 vel's €617 968'VZ  9.5'99% | 1£6'88G'SL 978'95S°L  028°LLIZL S16°00Z'c  9/b'€95'C 65Z°198 ¥snbny
£29'865'G1 098‘0LE 8.6'1ZL'L ¥8¢£'829 velL's €622 968'vZ  8GL'VEV | PLP'ELL'SL 98L'05S')L 65Z°198 L6¥'SY8'T  059'765Z 00L'VLL'L Ainp
Los‘66¥'sL  00Z°298 §65°7€9°L 601229 69¥'s €612 968'vZ  9.5'99v | e¥8zee'vL ZO6WFSL  00L'VLLL 8ze'60L'e  €19722'c §18°056 sunp
98Z'ch¥'SL 961,98 8€€'6LL'L 960229 So¥'s 1622 980°6L  $62'99¥ | 6¥8°ZE6'VL  80L6ES'L 18056 ol8'sev'c  ¥9Z'ZS8'T LZY'T6S‘L Kew
zEL'ZE'SL  ZTOL'T60°L zec'ece’l  ££v'9Z9 S9¥'s 16 980°6l  vov'L0Z | ev8‘L8Z'YL  TTZ'CES')  LZPT6SL 61¥'895'c  gec'aov'y 8¥y'Z69 Iudy
§96'0€S'SL  669°760°L 065°'c68°L ¥89'0Z9  GO¥'S 1622 980°6L  Ll9'SO¥ | zez'zop'vL  £80°82S'L  8vP'Z69 ove'Zle's  8SP'YSL'c 0c8‘sss yolel
[4:1:3 7k A O 44:3 11l ozL'0LL'z  0LL0Z9 4:1 4] 68.L'C €L0'6L  99g'sOv | 25Z°090°VL  O¥S‘ZZSL  0£8'SS8 98¢'62.L'C  §89'27/8C 0£9°ZLL Arenigay
600'822'5L  618'¥SE’L SS9'P90'C  vZ9'6L9 [(4: 4] 682'C €061  99¢'GOV | 059°69¢‘FL  968'SLSL  0£9°TLL L9V'1¥LT  6£9'9G6'T 65H'C0S Arenuer
() (1) ()
pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung Bunjoayn yuop sjuswasingsiq sjyisodaqg Yuop yjuow
puog puog puog juawiRPas diysiejoyss suaIpjiyd suoneuoq  Jsasdu) suonesadQ jsass)u| Jo pu3z Jo Buluuibag
uonebilqo 3Nu3AdY 3NUIASY  000BqO] juswdinbg pue puog jususaAU| wnjwaid je aouejeg je asuejeg
[IZEIEDY yosloud ejol

JUNG5oy bunpoay) suoneiedo

9002 lea) Jepusjed
saouejeq JUSWIJSAAU| pue yse) jo Alewwng
|eyidsoH oAu| uiaypuop



S|X'90 98( sjuswsieg [ejoueul4,002/e/C

9€'9Z€  LL¥8T | LL'OEE | G69EE | 08'06E | 92G0E | €90EE | SLVZE | 9G€9E | 0LBEE | ¢S 6¥E G/<| pueH uo yse) sheqg
Y vy SLY 0LV 99y 9ty A €€Y vP¥ | L0S 906 | SLEEi< oney ¥oInd
LY 9L S0S 667 €05 | LY LY SOV LY ev's 8r's 0TS, oney jueun)
90-9°4 90~ |90-Mdvy  |90-AeW  [go-unr  [90-inr  190-Bny  |90-des 90190  |90-AON  |90-98Q 1obiey |

si0jedlpu| [eroueuiy




Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 12/31/2006

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal

1 12/2/2006 1/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.13% 282,224.42
2 12/2/2006 1/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.13%  4,327,497.60
3 10/27/2006 1/25/2007  United States Treasury Bills 4.91% 504,887.93
4 7/31/2006 1/25/2007 United States Treasury Bills 5.06% 250,810.00
5 12/19/2003 3/19/2007 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
6  3/11/2004 3/19/2007 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
7 3/19/2004 3/19/2007 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
8  3/28/2005 3/23/2007 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
9  7/27/2005 4/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00
10 5/7/2004 5/7/2007 Five Star Bank Natomas 3.31% 99,000.00
11 5/11/2004 5/11/2007 Bear Stearns Security 3.25%  1,000,000.00
12 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00%  1,000,000.00
13 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
14 7/5/2005 7/5/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
15 3/14/2006 9/14/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
16 11/15/2006  11/15/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.35% 500,000.00
17 11/28/2005  11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
18 8/19/2006 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 92,487.08
19 12/27/2005  12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
20 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 431% 100,000.00
21 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
22 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
23 3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
24 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
25 3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
26 3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
27 1/30/2006 7/28/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
28 4/21/2005 10/7/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
29 10/15/2003  10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
30 10/31/2005  10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
31 5/26/2005  11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50%  1,000,000.00
32 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
33 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
34 1/7/2004 1/7/2009 Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
35 8/19/2006 11/1/2009  Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 131,723.37
36 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
37 4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
38 2/24/2006 2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00%  1,000,000.00

Total $17,384,630.40

1/12/2007 5:33:32 PM : Page 1 of 1



LI /v I ¥OL (256 / vEE s vZE [¥bE 1 ZOE /€8 [8LL / vLL /€O |SvL'E / S6O'E / 9Z8C |SeS / ¥9S 1 v2S ¢ 1 LS /8y [0Z 1 SL /9L [SHL 1 €L I WML |62 L 1v8 [oe 1 9 /o€ [3OVNIAV
ATHLNOW
00bL / S9EL / O¥TL |6/Z¥ / POO¥ | ¥88E [89LE / 1Z9€ / 96EE |Ob¥L | VOEL [ GEZ) [€SLLE | LEVLE [ OL6EE [€OES / 9929 | 06Z9 |LZS / SL9 / 6.S [8€Z / 6LL / L6} |6LEL / ZSE'D ! BIEL |6¥6 ¥Z6 1 LLOL |OEY / 82F | ISE[MVIA
HYANT VO
LIl 1 0ZL ISLb [eze /L 1 o0ZE [vOE 7 ZSE / SLZ  |60b 1121 1601 [z6ZZ 1 LLIE 1 09LE [pS¥ [ €8S 1 ey [0z s 2s ey [2b 7 €L r6b [Z0b 7 LLL 1 €0V [8L LL 18 |62 /oy /s¢ | ¥3EW3D3a
€0L /0L /18 [69€ 1 vOE /6l [eze 7/ 8Lz /¢6L |oOL /S0L /16 166 / L0ZE | 906Z |v6v [/ 09S B A A AT €11 /901 [Z8 69 /6L [6€ / v¥ | Lz | ¥IAWIAON
16 116 /LWL |WOE / LpT 1 98¢ |69 | L€T J 62€ |80} 106 /8L |06Z€ / 190€ | 2€8Z [€Z5 | ve¥ /vy [ev 1O 1 iS (9L I v /1T |s8 L 1921 (29 98 /v8 (9T /8 /v ¥380100
8Ll /€ZL /ML |oze / ZLe /zze |68 1 szE /98T oMb [ lZL / ¥OL |ZS6C / €90€ J VZST |OLY / 19§ tos [ev 125 sos [y 1zE 1L iz WL /6L f98 €6 /26 |[s€ / 8y [ lz |¥3EAN3LD3S
vEL /91l /¥6 [sov / 1Ze s ¥be [0OSE 1 Z6Z /¥ME [8EL  /LLL / TOL [LOVE / 9.2€ / SS8Z |08S / 9LL I €S |¥S 199 /125 [92 / v €V [LS) YL 166 |11 v8 /¥9 |or / OE [ S¢€ 1snony
9Tk /TZy /€6 (LE 1 S¥E /8LZ |[Ele /90 /2T [6ZL  /8ZL /06 [ZLOE / L66Z J ZT8T (609 / l8S 1 WS [9€ 1 1S 18v [0€ /b2 /1L |06 6zl 11z} |6S 68 /96 [ [ Op /IE IS
16 192L 1T6 [eve /8l [ eTC [|L0€ /) 88T /98T (0L  [€LL /96 |SEEZE / LeTe / 989Z [ZSS / 1£9 1 w9 W 1 es 795 [or 1 9L /1L sz Z6 116 |9 09 /SL [év s 2zE JzTT ETR
90L /1 €OL /TLL |I8E / S8€ / 66Z |SWE / 6¥E /6¥Z [LLL  /ELL  YOL |CLEC / 896Z ] 8¥SZ |v9S | ¥6S 1 s1s [es s16v szv oz 19 1T [pOL TR ¥, 118 [IE /W ST AVA
9L/ vOL /0L [9v€ / Z9Z [ 0SC [0 / ¥¥T J00C [¥bb /L6 / 90L |SVLE / 6LLE | ZE6Z |viv | 99V 1 065 [¥S /ey 1 1S |8k 1 6 16V [2b s6 1 1ZL |18 89 /8 |I€ /LlZ €z IRidY
6vb 1 LZL I ¥6 |66E | S6€ / 0ZE€ |€€€ / 9S€ [ 16 |25t 1€ZL 1 LOL |186€ / €9L€ ] 980 [E¥S / 909 1 66§ [e8 165 16y [9Z 1 0Z /6 [iSL 1z 1 evL [L0b 8L /€k [os 1 vE 1o0€ HO¥VIN
€L/ L 1 T2V [eoe [ 8sE €8¢ [SSZ / 6l€ / ¥EE  [90L 112V 1 LWL |oObE 1 LLLZ ) L9ST L9y 1 TIv 1w v 1 vs sy [oz 1S5t 11T |16 oLl /SLL (29 18 /6L [6Z /62 /9€ | AMVNYE3d
¥ZL 1 SLL J2ZO0L (o /7 oZE S€¢ |ole 1 Siz | .82 [92) 160t 1 10L [SELE 7 8YOE / LOLZ [€9S [ OVS I vey [09 s ey ey [6b 1 LL 1S [TH 00L /7 00b (2L §9 /9L |ov [/ SE I¥T AUVNNVE
%0 / SO / ¥0 | 0 / SO ¥0 | 90 / SO / 9 / SO / %0 90 / SO / v0 [ 90 / S0 / 0O [9 / SO / vO[90 / SO / ¥0 | 90 s0 / v0 | 90 SO / ¥0 [90 / SO / VO [900Z
(an/m) (an/m) (ano/m) (anm) STIVHYIATY SLISIA siwav SHLMIg IV.IOL d0 di SHINOW
HOSIa SAva Ld SAvVa 1d siwav d0 EE] SARIOUNS 14}

SOILSILVYLS
AVLIIdSOH OANINY3HLYON




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL - RHC VISITS BY FC; DECEMBER 2006

ADMIT DATEST FC ACCTNO SERV CHARGES ADJ PMT
CASH Count 107
MC3RD Count 291
MCCIP Count 41
MCFM Count 1
MCMCL Count 2
TR3RD Count 45
TRCMP Count 18
TRFM Count 283
TRGOV Count 13
TRMCL Count 129

Grand Count 930



186C / 26Lv | 9EZP |€96 1 OCOL / G566 |9F / 8 / Sb |2S€ / €VE / VIC |2Ob 1 S6 1 86 |CIZb / 9Z8L 1 606t |8 7 $8 /68 (91L / 6EL / LEL (SZTL 7 L 7 M2V |V 1 LV 1 LS [OMZ / €OZ / LIT (292 1/ pOE / 89Z | SIAOVHIAY
VZLlv | 60605 / 62805 |Z5SVF / BSEZL | LCGHE |06h /| OZZ / 9LL|LZZ¥ [ OLLY [ BVPP|62Zh | GELL / SLLL |LVSOZ / BUBIZ / L06ZZ |6VO / Z20% / €LOV |VGEL / ¥99L I €CCH |€OSL / 9ZCl / 26¥1|98Y | L9G / 809 |2ZST 1 VEWE [ €092 |ZPLE / SPOE / TiTE >J:._.m”_sw<>‘
€66€ / 958¢ / SSE¥ 066 / 6E0L / 990 (¥} /6L /€L [ZWZT / EOE / SVE (86 / 06 / L0V |SLSb / Z69L / ZLOZ 2L i v8 /96 (LWL / ZZV /ZZv [OZV /8L /WLl [LE [ 8E [/ SS [vel J L6V | 6ZZ |veZ / €LZ [ Z6Z %
98¢ / vZi¥ / szey 166  / ZSOL / ZLLL (L /e 1L [69Z [/ 90c /66Z (€6 /86 /68 |v6SL / €08L / T8k [/Z8 /OL /80L [8LL / 16 /92 |9¥L [/ LWL /8Ll [SE [/ 6E [ €% [9€T | €2Z [ SkZ |0€Z / S8T / 95C | WABWIAON
ylor / 186€ /02Ty (€26 /086 / SSOb (L& /M /v |SPE / TZE / TET (ZOL / ObL /8L [iSLL / wZLL /VEGL (6L /L6 16 [€Zhb / €ZL S €Lb [OLL ) €6 I lZL |¥¥ 1 L€ 1 T9 [€€Z 1 98 | 90Z (S9Z / 88T / SiT ¥380100
voLE | €LLP  / LLOV |16 ] LLOL [/ S86 W /8L 1 GL |SS€ 7 OSE / OEZT |MLL / ZOL / €MV (TPSL / ¥BLL / POBL 8L /18 /¥6 (66 / SEL s E€ML 9TV / OLL / 8TL {S¥ /SO [/ 89 (6ZZ / 6LV / 6SL [ISZ [/ 8IZ | ZT¥Z |UIAW3LA3S
8SZ¥ | LLZv 1 vy |0ZOL ) 6SOF 7 9lOL (W) /€2 /1 OZ [80b / 68E / €2ZC [2EV / 98 /SL |MWwlL / 8est [ le6b [26 /06 /L6 [OZL / 8ZL / LZL |SEL 1 €ZVL [ wvL [L¥ 1 OS [/ €9 [SZZ / 1€Z | €L |69 1 ¥ST 1 w¥C 1snonv
19LE / 026E / GOOV |9v6 / ZS6 /610 [€b / SL /9L {6lC /SLE /vez |€6 /€6 /€8 [SVSL / ZhiL /S98L [LL S v8 /66 [ZL [/ €L /ZOb |9ZL / 6LL [ 9ZVL [S€ 1 9% / SS [PEV [/ Svb [ LOZ (8T / 9€C / L0T Anr
8EOY / L¥E¥ / Zley 1658  / 9lOL / €66 (OF / SL /9Z [oe /o2y /48T (POL / 28 / €EL [BZ8L / TO6L / Z00Z [LLL /8 /€L [6LL / 9vL /9L [8ZV [ LWL 192V [2€ 1 Ly 1 LS |0Z¢ [ 80Z 1/ S€C |LSZ [/ ZOE / SIt aNnr
ISO¥ / ZZTIY / 9G6€ [8S6 / L.6 /828 (8L / LL /ZV (i€ [/ €E€ JZLE (S6 /S8 / ¥8 [LbLL / TBLL /¢c8l [88 /96 /S8 |OLL / L9L /16 [ZZV /86 /\ZL |\ I ¥S I GV [IPT 1 \ZZ 1 ¥OZ [€9Z [ ¥OE ] SiC AVA
Zzy 1 eevyy | 0Z¥P [SL6  / €0LL / OL6 V2 1 8L /AL [l6E /8L /L95 |¥8 /L6 /28 |¥B6L / GM8L /2TTOZ (¥8 / ¥8 /88 [LO0L / O8L /OOL [60b / LEL / 9ZL |SE / OV [ \¥ |L€Z [/ TET [/ LIT |¥ST [ 6PE [ 95T dY
ISy / sely / Z98v |660L J OvZL / 660L (VWL /ZL /SL [SZ¥ / SLE /8¥3 [2€L /18 /66 [es8L / SOLZ / L90T [SOb s Z6 /€6 [9ZL / 191 S OML [€€L [ €L [ MZV [2S 1 ZS /Iy l€8 / LOZ [ ISCT |6zc [ cip ] 90¢ HOYVYIN
¥Z6¢ | 166E / Lp6E (0L6 / k26 /I8 6L /ZL / 4Z [I9C /90 /205 |28 / €8 / S6 [€€9L / €SLL / 6MLb |26 /s ZL /9 [HML 7 2ZvL [ GLL [SEL 7 6LL / ¥OL [09 /2S / OV [LbZ 1 €0Z [ bZZ |0SC 1/ €2¢ [ SZz | AdvNuE3d
Loy / 99¢y / ¥OZP |6Z0L / ¥LOL / €56 (Zb /9L /9L [20€ / €€ /SIS [€0Ob / ZZL /L6 [9989L / 896L / SSLL [s8 /98 /26 [€Zb / LSL /8 [Z0L /2Ob /I (62 / ¥ /ZE [62ZZ [/ TOZ / ObZ [ZbE / O¥E / 60€ AYVNNVE
%0 [/ S0 /I o 90 / SO / ¥0 |90 / SO / $0O}[ 9 / SO / ¥O |90 / SO / VO %0 / SO [/ O 9% / SO / v0 (90 / SO / %0 [ 90 / SO / ¥0 {90 / SO / #0 | 90 / SO / ¥0 [ 90 / SO / O
STv1i0oL JINMD AdV¥3HL AdVH3HL 933 AYOLvHO8Y] W ONINNYOS AaNNOSYHLIN 3NIOIa3N AHAVYOOWKNVYW AD0T01aVY 9002
HLIVIH IvyNy AYOLVYHIdSIY IVIISAHd 19M3 10 ¥YITONN OlLSONOVIQ SHLINOW
143

SLISIA LNJILVdLINO AONIOYAWI-NON TVINIWLIHVLIa
AVLIIdSOH OANINY3IHLYON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of December 31, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defibrillators (eight) 101,388 *
Crash Carts 15,735 *
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 18,856 *

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 77,124 *
Virtual Servers 40,677 *
QuadraMed Tempus One Scheduling System (Includes Surgery Module) 233,750
Honda CRV 23,292 *
GE Digital Mammography 363,546
BECKMAN COULTER Blood Analyzer LH500 (Price ?7?) 50,000
GE Centricity RHC Electronic Health Record Software 75,950
Terason t3000 Ultrasound System 40,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,042,917
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,042,917
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 2,065,846



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of December 31, 2006

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year

TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures
(Hospital Information System and Building Project)

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date

Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
Donations by Others

*Completed Purchase

(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT
416,354 *
277,072 *

2,759,271

1,199,399

693,425

0
0
0

2,065,846

2,759,271

o O o




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of December 31, 2006

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
Month Ending November 30, 2006 0 350,119
CASE PREM ENG NA USLTR AHA 19" EKG 17,620
MACS5500 CLR STD ENG NA AHA EKG 22,243
TOTAL CARE BED ICU 17,298
28" MATTRESS DBL COATED SURGERY 1,957
28" MATTRESS DBL COATED SURGERY 1,957
28" MATTRESS DBL COATED SURGERY 1,957
HOVERMATT WITH AIR SUPPLY SURGERY 3,204
Month Ending December 31, 2006 66,235 416,354




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of December 31, 2006

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:
FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **
FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **
(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)
FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **
FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **
FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0
FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0
FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000
FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000
Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

*Completed

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



AHA News Now Page 1 of 2

John Halfen

From: American Hospital Association [ahawashdc@aha.org]
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 11:09 AM

To: John Halfen

Subject: Update: AHA Special Bulletin - February 5, 2007

'SPECIAL BULLETIN

Monday, February 5, 2007

President's Budget Calls for More Than
$100 Billion in Medicare, Medicaid Cuts

President Bush today in his fiscal year 2008 federal budget proposed cutting $75.8 billion over
next five years from Medicare and $25.7 billion from Medicaid. A detailed breakdown of the imj
on the Medicare and Medicaid programs is available at .
http:/lwww.aha..orqlaha/content/2007/pdf/CMS-medicare-FYOB.pdf (it is also attached).

The AHA is strongly opposed to the provisions in the budget that would reduce payments for
hospital services provided to the poor, elderly and disabled under the Medicare and Medicaid
programs. The proposed budget includes a tidal wave of cuts that will inflict real damage on
hospitals' ability to care for these patients.

Watch for more detailed information from us in the coming days on how the cuts would specific
impact your hospital.

The hospital field once again will need to pull together to fight these cuts. Join us in Washingto
D.C., on March 6 for an Advocacy Day to take our message to Congress that these proposed ¢
cannot proceed. For more information and details on how to register, visit
http://www.aha.org/aha/content/2007/pdf/070306-advocacyday.pdf.

2/5/2007



AHA News Now Page 2 of 2

Feel free to talk to AHA News Now's editors with your feedback, stories and suggestions:

e Executive Editor: Jim Reiter (202) 626-2364

o Managing Editor: Mary Ann Costello (312) 839-6877

e For information on sponsoring AHA News Now, contact Agatha Abbinanti.
If you wish to unsubscribe from this publication, please click here and include your contact information in the body of the email.
Visit AHA News Now and its bi-weekly version, AHA News, by clicking here.

Our mailing address is:

AHA News Now

Clo American Hospital Association
325 7th St. NW

Washington, DC 20004

Copyright 2005 by the American Hospital Association. All rights reserved. For republication rights, contact Mary Ann Costello.

AHA News Is a registered trademark of the American Hospital Association. The opinions expressed in AHA News Now are not necessarily
those of the American Hospital Association.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message including any attachments are
from Northern Inyo Hospital and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

information that is privileged, confidential, or protected from use

or disclosure by law. If the reader of this message is not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please

notify the sender.

2/5/2007



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Southeast Equity Group

1000 W. McNab Road, Third Floor, Pompano Beach, Florida 33069
(305) 830-2200

January, 15 2007
John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Ln -
Bishop, CA 93514-2599

Dear John,

There is another serious buyer interested in exploring buying Northern Inyo Hospital. Please call
Craig Weber at (305) 830-2200 ext. 3200. He will set up a time for you and I to discuss their
interest in Northern Inyo Hospital. Thanks John.

Sincerely,

Sbuen M/e&f

Steven West
C.E.O. & Chairman of the Board

24545/ SEGS



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT (“License”) is entered into this 1* “day of February, 2007
(“Effective Date™), by and between Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District, a California Health Care District
(“Licensor”), and WWC License LLC (“Licensee™).

The parties hereto agree as follows:

L

3.

Novation

(a) On November 1, 1995, Licensor and Licensee entered into a Site License Agreement under
which Licensor agreed to license to Licensee a portion of its real property at 150 Pioneer
Lane, Bishop, California, for use as the site of a Communications Tower and related
equipment, for two (2) initial five-year terms and up to five (5) additional five-year renewal
terms for an initial fee of $1.200 per month with fees after the first five years subject to
adjustment.

(b) Licensor and Licensee agree to extinguish the original Agreement referred to in Paragraph
1(a) above. Each party hereby relinquishes any claim that it had or may have had under that
original agreement and stipulates that this agreement constitutes a novation with respect to the
original agreement.

Definitions. The following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

“Commencement Date” shall mean February 1, 2007.

“Communications Facility” shall mean towers, antennas, buildings, and other incidental uses.
“CPI” shall mean the Consumer Price Index — U.S. City Averages for Urban Wage Earners and
Clerical Workers published by the United States Department of Labor Statistics.

“Government Approvals” shall mean all licenses and permits required for Licensee's Use of the
Premises

“Hazardous Materials” shall mean hazardous or toxic materials, wastes or substances, any
pollutants, and/or contaminants, or any other similar substances or materials which are defined or
identified as such in any federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations (whether now existing or
hereinafter enacted) pertaining to environmental regulations, contamination, cleanup or any
judicial or administrative interpretation of such laws, rules or regulations.

“Inspections” shall mean tests, borings, a survey, studies, inspections, and investigations of the
Premises, and interviews of persons familiar with the Premises, including, without limitation, tests
of structures, wells, septic tanks, underground storage tanks, soils, geologic hazards, utility lines

and systems and environmental hazards.

“Inspection Period” shall mean that period of time which begins on the Effective date and ends 12
months after the Effective Date.

“Premises” shall mean that certain real property described on the attached Exhibit “A”.

“Licensee’s Use” shall mean constructing, installing, maintaining, improving, and operating a
Communications Facility on the Premises.

“Term” shall mean the initial term and any applicable renewal terms.

The Premises. Subject to the following terms and conditions, Licensor licenses to Licensee a

portion of the real property described in the attached Exhibit "A". Licensee's use of the Property shall be limited to
that portion of the Property, together with all necessary easements of ingress, egress, and access, as said portion is
described and depicted in attached Exhibit "B" ( collectively referred to hereinafter as "the Premises"). Licensee

07/08/05



shall have 24-hours-a day, 7 days-a-week access to the Premises at all times during the Initial Term of this License
Agreement and any Renewal Term.

4, Term.
®) Initial Term. The initial term of this License shall commence
on the Effective Date and expire 5 years after the Commencement Date, unless extended
or sooner terminated in accordance with this License.
®) Renewal Term. Licensee shall have the right to extend this License for one (1) additional

term of five (5) years on the same terms and conditions as set forth in this Agreement. Unless Licensee notifies
Licensor of its election not to exercise said renewal right at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Initial
Term, said renewal shall be automatically exercised without notice or other action of any kind by Licensee. Said
term shall be referred to herein as the "First Renewal Term".

: () Licensee shall have the further and additional right to extend this License Agreement f6t
four (4) additional terms of five (5) years each, following the Initial Term and the First Renewal Term, on the same
terms and conditions as set forth in this Agreement, provided, however, that either party, Licensee or Licensor, may
terminate such renewal rights by notifying the other, in writing, at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the
First Renewal Term or any subsequent term, of its intention to terminate.

5. Inspection Period.

(a) During the Inspection Period, Licensee or Licensee’s officers, employees, agents, or
independent contractors may enter upon the Premises for any lawful purpose, including, without limitation, to make
Inspections. Licensee shall not unreasonably interfere with Licensor’s use of the Premises while making the
Inspections and shall repair damages, if any, to the Premises caused by the Inspections. Licensor agrees to cooperate
with Licensee in obtaining, at Licensee's expense, all Governmental Approvals whether such Government Approvals
are sought during the Inspection Period or otherwise during the Term.

(b)Licensee may, at Licensee’s discretion and at any time during the Inspection Period, notify
Licensor of the Commencement Date. If Licensee does not notify Licensor of the Commencement Date, this
License shall automatically terminate at the end of the Inspection Period.

6. Rent.

(a) Beginning on the Commencement Date, Licensee shall pay Licensor the sum of $1,800.00 per
month as rental. Rent shall be payable on the first day of each month in advance at Licensor's address or as otherwise
specified by Licensor and shall be prorated for any partial month at the commencement, expiration or earlier termination
of this License, based upon the number of days in that month.

' (b) In the event of termination for any reason other than nonpayment of rent, all prepaid rent shall be
refunded to Licensee.

(c) In the event that Licensee elects to renew this License, rent shall, during the first
month of each successive Renewal Term, be adjusted by the same percentage that the CPI increases during the
current term. Such adjustment shall be calculated by multiplying the then-current monthly rent by a fraction, the
denominator of which is the CPI for the first month of current term and the numerator of which is the CPI for the
month immediately preceding the adjustment. In no event shall such adjustment result in a monthly rent that
decreases and, in no event, shall such adjustment exceed 15% per term. If the Commencement Date falls on any day
other than the first of the month, rent escalation shall be applied on the first day of the month following the
applicable anniversary of the Commencement Date.

7. Licensor’s Representations and Warranties. Licensor represents and warrants the following:

(a) Licensee’s Use is not prohibited by any covenant, restriction, easement, subdivision rule
or other contract;

(b) Licensee’s Use is not prohibited by any easements, licenses, rights of use or other
encumbrances of the Premises;

07/08/05 2



©) The Premises is free of Hazardous Materials as of the Effective Date;

(d Any use, storage, treatment or transportation of Hazardous Materials which has occurred on
the Premises prior to the Effective Date has been in compliance with all applicable federal,
state and local laws, regulations and ordinances;

(e) Licensor has the full right, power and authority to execute this License;

(63) Licensor has fee simple, marketable title to the Premises free and clear of any liens,
encumbrances, or mortgages which would interfere with Licensee’s Use;

® Licensee shall, during the Term, have the quiet enjoyment of the Premises; and

(h) There are no brokerage commissions or finders' fees owed in connection with this
License. '

8. Improvements.

(a) Licensee shall, in Licensee’s discretion, design and construct the Communications
Facility in any manner Licensee deems appropriate. The Communications Facility shall remain the exclusive
property of Licensee and Licensee shall have the option, but not the obligation, to remove the Communications
Facility or any portion thereof following the expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this License.

(b) Licensee will use commercially reasonable efforts to install utilities on the Premises. If
installation on the Premises is not possible, Licensor agrees to cooperate with Licensee in executing additional
easements or agreements, as required by applicable utility companies and which are necessary to protect Licensee's
rights under this License or Licensee's use of the Premises.

9. Default. A default shall occur if either party shall fail to keep and perform any express written
provision of this License and such failure shall continue for a period of 30 days after receipt of written notice, unless such
failure cannot be cured within a period of 30 days and, prior to the expiration of 30 days after receipt of notice, the party
failing to keep or perform the provision commences to eliminate such failure and proceeds diligently to take steps to cure
the same. On the occurrence of default, the non-defaulting party may, without limitation, remedy the default and deduct
the cost thereof from subsequent payments to the defaulting party or pursue any available remedies at law or in equity. In
no event shall Licensor be entitled to accelerate rent due from Licensee or to take possession of the Premises, the
Communications Facility or other personal property owned by Licensee on the Premises. Both parties shall have the duty
to use commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate damages in the event of default.

10. Interference. Licensor shall not use, nor shall Licensor permit the use of any portion of the
Premises or adjoining or proximate property of Licensor in any way which interferes with Licensee’s Use. If
Licensor violates this Section and the violation continues for 24 hours after Licensee has given Licensor oral notice
of such violation, Licensee may, beginning on the date of the violation, withhold rent payments until such violation
is remedied.

11. Termination. Licensee may, without limiting rights otherwise set forth in this License or available

at law or in equity, terminate this License without penalty or further liability, as follows:

(a) Immediately during the Inspection Period for any reason or no reason;

() After the Commencement Date, upon 6 months written notice to Licensor for any reason
or no reason;

(©) Immediately if Licensee is unable to obtain or maintain any Government Approvals
necessary to the construction and operation of the Communications Facility or Licensee's
Use;

(d) Immediately if the Premises or Communications Facility is damaged so as to, in

Licensee’s discretion, hinder Licensee’s Use;

(e) Immediately in the event that, in Licensee’s discretion, interference, whether or not from
Licensor’s activities or any other source, hinders Licensee’s Use and which interference
may not, in Licensee’s discretion, be adequately corrected or eliminated by Licensee; and

® Immediately if Hazardous Materials are discovered to exist on or under the Premises

07/08/05 3



12. Sublicense and Assignment Licensee may, in its sole discretion, sublicense or license the
Premises or any portion thereof to others. Licensee may, in its sole discretion, assign this License. Licensee’s
sublessees, licensees , or assignees shall be permitted the same rights granted to Licensee in accordance with this
License including, without limitation, ingress and egress to the Premises. Upon assignment, Licensee shall owe no
further duties or obligations under this License. Licensee may, upon notice to Licensor, mortgage or grant a security
interest in this License and the Communications Facility, and may assign this License and the Communications
Facility to any such mortgagees or holders of security interests including their successors and assigns. In such event,
Licensor shall execute such consent to licensehold financing as may reasonably be required by such mortgagees.
Licensor agrees to notify Licensee's mortgagees simultaneously with any notice to Licensee of any default by

Licensee and to give mortgagees the same right to cure any default of Licensee as is afforded Licensee in accordance
with this License.

13. Taxes. Licensor shall pay all real property taxes and all other fees and assessments attributable to
the Premises when due. Licensee shall pay any personal property taxes assessed on, or any portion of such taxes
attributable to, the Communications Facility.

14. Insurance. Licensee may, at Licensee’s expense, purchase and mairtain in full force and effect
throughout the Term, such insurance policies as Licensee may deem necessary. Landlord shall have no interest in
the proceeds of such insurance.

15. Condemnation. If a condemning authority takes, or acquires by deed in lieu of condemnation, all
or a portion of the Premises, this License shall, at the option of Licensee, terminate as of the date the title vests in the
condemning authority. Licensor and Licensee shall share in the condemnation proceeds in proportion to the values
of their respective interests in the Premises (which for Licensee shall include, where applicable, the value of its
Communications Facility, moving expenses, prepaid rent and business dislocation expenses). Should Licensee elect
not to terminate this License, the rent due during the remainder of the License term shall be reduced in proportion to
the area taken, effective on the date physical possession is taken by the condemning authority.

16. Licensee’s Environmental Matters. Licensee shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, regulations and ordinances applicable to Hazardous Materials. Licensee shall not use the Premises for
treatment, storage, transportation to or from, use or disposal of Hazardous Materials (other than petroleum products
and stand by batteries containing sulfuric acid in electrolyte necessary for the operation of an emergency electrical
generator to serve the Communications Facility). Licensee shall be responsible for any expense for compliance with
the requirements of any federal, state or local laws, regulations or ordinances caused, directly or indirectly, by the
activities of the Licensee or Licensee's agents, employees or contractors.

17. Hold Harmless. Licensor agrees to defend, indemnify, protect and hold harmless Licensee and
Licensee’s officers, directors, employees, shareholders, successors, assigns, agents, affiliates, representatives,
partners, and contractors from and against any and all claims, actions, administrative proceedings (including, without
limitation, informal proceedings), judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, liabilities, interests, or losses,
including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses, consultant fees, and expert fees, together with
all other costs and expenses of any kind or nature suffered by or asserted against Licensee as a result of Licensor’s
use or occupancy of the Premises , or from Licensor’s performance or failure to perform under this License, or from
the breach of any of Licensor’s representations or warranties herein. This indemnification shall include, without
limitation, all claims, damages and expenses arising during or after the Term from or in connection with the presence
or suspected presence of Hazardous Materials on or under the Premises (including, without limitation, any
Hazardous Materials which flow, diffuse, migrate or percolate into, onto or under the Premises after the Effective
Date), unless such Hazardous Materials are present solely as the result of the negligence or willful misconduct of
Licensee.

18. Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be deemed given if personally delivered or mailed, by registered or certified mail, or by nationally
recognized overnight courier having a record of receipt to the addresses indicated below:

If to Licensor:
Administrator, Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
(760) 873-5811
95-6005449 Tax Identification No.

07/08/05 4



If to Licensee: Hand Delivery Address:

ALLTEL Communications, Inc. ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
P.O. Box 2177 One Allied Drive

Little Rock, AR 72203-2177 Little Rock, AR 72202

Attn: Property Management Dept. Attn: Property Management Dept.

877-557-8226

19. Waiver of Licensor’s Lien. Licensor hereby waives any and all lien rights it may have, statutory or
otherwise, in and to the Communications Facility or any portion thereof, regardless of whether or not same is
deemed real or personal property under applicable laws.

20. Holding Over. In the event Licensee remains in possession of the Premises after the expiration of
the Term without executing a new License, Licensee shall, subject to this License, occupy the Premises month-to-
month. For such hold over period, Licensee shall pay the monthly rent which was applicable during the last month
of the Term.

21. Waiver of Liability. LICENSEE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE TO THE
LICENSOR FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM ANY CLAIM TO THE EXTENT
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (1) ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF SUBLESSEES OR LICENSEES OR ANY OTHER
PERSON, ENTITY OR ENTERPRISE OCCUPYING THE COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY; (2) VANDALISM;
(3) ANY STRUCTURAL OR POWER FAILURES; OR (4) DESTRUCTION OR DAMAGE OF THE
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL LICENSEE BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS LICENSE INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
LOST PROFITS OR LOSS OF BUSINESS.

22. Right of First Refusal. Licensee shall have and Licensor hereby grants to Licensee, the right, at
- Licensee’s option, to purchase the Premises or a portion of the Premises, prior to Licensor selling the Premises or a
portion thereof, to any person, entity or enterprise (“First Refusal Option™). Prior to any sale of the Premises or any
portion thereof during the Term, Licensor shall give Licensee written notice, including a copy of the fully executed
offer received (“First Refusal Notice”). Licensee may choose to exercise its First Refusal Option by giving Licensor
notice of its intention to purchase the Premises (or the portion under offer) within 30 days of receipt of the First
Refusal Notice. Licensee’s purchase of the Premises under its First Refusal Option shall be on the same terms and
conditions as the offer included with the First Refusal Notice, with the exception that, if the offer proposes a
property exchange, Licensee may substitute a cash equivalent for the consideration to be given, and Licensee shall
not be required to purchase property other than the Premises and may prorate the purchase price of any offer for the
Premises and additional property based upon the square footage or acreage of the Premises compared to the total
area to be purchased under the offer. If Licensee does not exercise its First Refusal Option by giving notice as set
forth above, then the First Refusal Option shall expire and Licensor may proceed to sell the Premises upon the terms
set forth in the offer included with the First Refusal Notice, provided the sale closes within six months of the date of
that offer and provided the sale shall be subject to the terms of this License. Licensee’s failure to exercise its First
Refusal Option or its express waiver of the First Refusal Option shall not be deemed a waiver of Licensee’s First
Refusal Option for subsequent instances when Licensor receives an offer to purchase the Premises or a portion of the
Premises.

23. Miscellaneous.

(a) The prevailing party in any litigation arising under this License shall be entitled to its
reasonable attorney's fees and court costs, including those incurred in any appeals.

(b) This License constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of Licensor and Licensee, and

supersedes all offers, negotiations and other agreements pertaining to the Premises Any amendments to this License
must be in writing and executed by Licensor and Licensee.

(c) Licensor agrees to cooperate with Licensee in executing any documents Licensee deems
necessary to protect Licensee's rights under this License or Licensee's use of the Premises. Licensee may record this
License or a2 Memorandum of License executed by all parties and the cost of any recording fees shall be paid by
Licensee.

07/08/05 5



(d) This License shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

(e) All judicial proceedings to be brought with respect to this License shall be brought in
InyoCounty, California, in a State Court of competent jurisdiction and in the Eastern District of California, in a
Federal Court of competent jurisdiction and each party accepts generally and unconditionally the exclusive
jurisdiction of such courts and irrevocably waives any objection, including any objection to venue based upon forum
~ non-conveniens, which either of them may now have of hereafter have to the bringing of any such proceeding with
respect to this License.

(D If any portion of this License is found to be void or invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the
remaining terms of this License, which shall continue in full force and effect unless the invalidity, in Licensee’s
discretion, hinders Licensee’s Use or defeats the overall intent of the License.

(g) Each of the undersigned warrants that he or she has the full nght, power, and authority to
execute this License on behalf of the party indicated.

(h) This License shall run with the Premises and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the parties, their respective heirs, successors, personal representatives and assigns.

(i) Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within 10 days after request, such estoppel
information as the other may reasonably request.

(Signature Pages Follow)

07/08/05 6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Licensor has executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above

written.

Signed, sealed, and delivered
in the presence of:

LICENSOR: :Northern Inyo Local Hospital District

By:

Peter Watercott

Title: President- Board of Directors
Unofficial Witness

Date:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) ss
COUNTY OF INYO )
On , 2007, before me, , a Notary Public, personally

appeared PETER WATERCOTT, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to
be the person(s) whose name(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on
the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

. WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(Seal)

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

07/08/05



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Licensee has executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above
written.

LICENSEE: WWC License, LLC
Signed, sealed, and delivered
in the presence of: By:

James E. McDonald
Title: 'Vice-President- Network Services

Unofficial Witness
Date:
STATE OF ARKANSAS )
)ss
COUNTY OF PULASKI )
On , 2007, before me, , a Notary Public, personally

appeared James E. McDonald, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be
the person(s) whose name(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal. (Seal)

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

07/08/05 8



- EXHIBIT "A"

To the Site License agreement dated February 1, 2007 between Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District, as
Licensor and WWC License, LLC as Licensee.

The property is legally described as follows:

That portion of the southeast quarter of Section 1, Township 7 south, Range 32 East, MDM, in the
.City of Bishop, County of Inyo, State of California, described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 2-inch pipe (with a concrete plug and tag, RCE 15557) at the intersection of the
North line of State Route 168 and the west line of Pioneer Lane, as shown on Record of Survey Book
11, Page 40; thence North 0 01' 05" East along the west line of Pioneer Lane, 166.81 feet to a 2-inch
pipe (with a concrete plug and tag, RCE 15557) and the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence
continuing North 0 01' 05" East along the west line of Pioneer Lane, 386.59 feet to a 2-inch pope

- (with a concrete plug and tag ECE 15557); thence South 89 27' 05" West, a distance of 200.04 feet;
thence South 0 01' 05" West and parallel with Pioneer Lane, 386.59 feet to a 1 %-inch pipe (with a
concrete plug and tag RCE 15557); thence North 89 27' 05" East, a distance of 200.04 feet to the
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

07/08/05 9



EXHIBIT B

To the Site License Agreement, dated February 1, 2007, between Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District, as Licensor, and WWW License LLC, as Licensee.

The location of the Premises within the Property is more particﬁlarly described and depicted on
Attachment 1 hereto which is, by this reference, incorporated herein.



e ot S@]ODOSSO TG OUNT NETLON
vCin (20 A-w e Sewloq/po”q

P e Tebad

Py -
i b s ——— - = j

INQTTV) RECIO? 04T RISS 40 XD i

; .

N .
TVIIISOH OANI NHTHLIYON LV Lo i o ¢ e ety 4

|

X

|

LIS HANOL SSTTTHIN NAALSTHM v s

aqs0dodd 404 NVId FLIS

TV 4 sov

JVH AUNDI y —— e — — ¢

— TImmEmN — .

mmmmm 9200 S6

LT o

(091 AYAHOIE SLVLS)

LIVYULS INTT LSIU

Attachment 1



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



N.l.H. MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 14, 2007

TO: Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors
FROM: Carrie Petersen
RE: Quick Charge Solution for Employee Sales

For the last few years, we have been considering an option for employees to use a direct
payroll reduction for employee purchases. The attached proposal is to begin with the
implementation in our Dietary department for food purchase. Employees were polled
using Outlook Express as to their opinion about using such a system. Below are the

results:

50% of employee’s responses (174 out of 344)
Yes = 107 or 62%

No =46 or 27%

Maybe = 19 or 11%

Quick Charge would consist of a “smart cash register” where Dietary staff would key the
meal choice of the employee, and then using our Kronos Time Keeping System badges,
the employee would swipe their badge like an ATM card. The meal purchases would
accumulate based on criteria we select, and then it would come out of the employee’s
next payroll check.

This process would eventually eliminate the need for Meal Ticket sales and would also
alleviate the program we occasionally experience with collecting for Not Sufficient Fund
checks from our employees.

If the process is successful, we would be able to purchase the Quick Pay option for UPS
shipping charges in purchasing and Employee pharmacy charges in the future.

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal.

DOCUMENT2 0/0/00



M.M. Hayes Company, Inc.
M e S 16 The Sage Estate
Menands, New York 12204
’ ~ Phone 518-459-5545

Fax 518-459-5593

May 11, 2006
Carrie Peterson
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

QuickCharge
1 QuickCharge Employee Debit Software — 400 Employees $4,800.00
1 Datasym 6000 RT Intelligent Cash Register 2,495.00
1 Bar Code on Mag Stripe Reader Kit 180.00
1 Ethernet Converter Kit 180.00
1 Professional Services — Software Configuration and Training 3,000.00
1 Professional Services — Register Configuration and Setup 700.00
1 Annual Maintenance on the above 1,150.00
1 Budgetary Travel estimate $1,200.00

$13,705.00

Terms: Net 30 — Hardware and Software

Professional Services billed monthly as delivered
FOB: Shipping Point
Delivery: ARO

John Hayes

Kronos Frontline Labor Management Systems



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



'AMENDMENT TO EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS
AND
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

' The Emergency Care Agreement dated April 7, 2003, between NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as “Hospital”, and VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS
MEDICAL GROUP, INC., a California  Proféssional Corporation, hereinafter referred to as
“Physicians”, is hereby amended as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE; the parties agree as follows:

Part I, Item 10. Daily Memoranda and Billing: Hospital agrees to pay Physicians one
hundred ten dollars ($110.00) per hour during the twelve (12) months in which this Amended
Agreement is enforced. Payments shall be made on a monthly basis. Monthly payments shall
be made by the Hospital to Physicians before the 15™ day of the month following the month in
which services are rendered. |

The address for Physicians is to remain:
Valley Emergency Physicians
2107 Livingston Street, Suite A
Oakland, California 94606

Part I1, Item 16. Term: The term of this Amended Agreement shall commence January 1,
2007 and extend through December 31, 2007.

/1]

117



INWI'INESSWHEREOF ﬂmeparﬁeﬁhaetohaveemmtedmrskmmtoﬁne<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>